CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

Kentucky Department for Environmental Protection – Division of Waste Management filed an amendment to 401 KAR 49:080 with the Legislative Research Commission. The public comment period begins on November 1, 2010. Public hearing is scheduled for 10:00 am on November 29th.

Campbell County Media Central- Requesting each member approves the Interlocal Agreement, through Resolution at their November Council meeting. A copy of the agreement was attached.

CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE

CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

October 18, 2010

The regular meeting of the Wilder City Council was held on Monday, October 18, 2010 at the Wilder City Building, 520 Licking Pike, Wilder, Kentucky 41071.

Lords Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Call to Order:

Mayor Turner called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call:

Roll call was answered by Councilman Blankenship, Councilman Dinn, Councilwoman Gearding, Councilman Herald, Councilman Martin and Councilwoman Wilson.

Approval of Minutes:

Upon motion of Councilman Herald, seconded by Councilwoman Wilson, to approve the Minutes of October 4, 2010, Regular Meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Incoming and outgoing correspondence copied to Council prior to the meeting.

Reports Presented:

Financial Reports

General Fund Ending 9/30/2010 Frederick's Landing ending 9/30/10

Upon motion of Councilman Blankenship, seconded by, Councilman Dinn to Approve financial reports and authorize payment of bills for General Fund Ending 9/30/10 and Fredericks Landing ending 9/30/10. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Attorney's Report:

Attorney Verst had nothing to report.

Citizen's Comments:

Noreen Miller, resident of Signal Hill, questioned the regulation of campaign signs.

Mayor Turner advised that the State handles all of those in the right of way.

October 18, 2010 Page 2

Attorney Verst stated that the state will only remove them if they pose a safety hazard or receive a complaint.

Kevin Gordon, resident of Signal Hill, asked if the committee has been formed.

Mayor Turner stated that Councilwoman Gearding, Councilman Martin and Councilman Dinn have been selected from the city and that they need 3 members/residents from Signal Hill.

Discussion ensued regarding who should be selected for the committee.

Mayor's Comments:

Mayor Turner informed council that the new maintenance truck was in the parking lot if they would like to see it.

Mayor Turner introduced Cathy Kinman from signal hill who presented information to council on honoring a soldier each month.

Mayor Turner told Ms. Kinman that the city would help out in any way they could.

Mayor Turner announced that the annual Turkey Raffle will be held on November 19[,] 2010.

City Administrator Comments:

Nothing to report.

Council Comments:

Councilwoman Gearding – No comment.

Councilman Blankenship – **Commended** all the fireman who recently completed the hazardous training.

Councilman Dinn – Thanked everyone who attended the meeting.

Councilman Dinn stated that the first meeting to form the committee should occur by November 12 and also said that he strongly suggest the Signal Hill members be their HOA leadership or appointed directors. Mr. Vance will coordinate this and advise them of the time.

Councilwoman Gearding asked that they bring the condo bylaws and information regarding the condo sizes to this meeting.

Councilman Dinn also requested their maintenance records and budget.

Councilwoman Wilson – No comment.

October 18, 2010 Page 3

Councilman Herald – No comment.

City Clerk:

No comment.

Police Chief Comments:

Fire Chief Comments:

Chief Profitt stated that they are distributing the raffle tickets at this time..

Chief advised that of the fireman completed the hazardous training at the technician level.

Maintenance Department:

John Verax informed council that he will be sending the new truck out for the chassis, hydraulics salt spreader and plow.

Adjournment:

Upon motion of Councilman Herald, seconded by, Councilwoman Wilson, to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m. The next meeting of the Wilder City Council will be held on November 1, 2010.

ATTEST:

Stanley Turner – Mayor

Tracy Gibson – City Clerk